AMERADA HESS CORPORATION

P. 0. DRAWER D"
MONUMENT, NEW MEXICO 88265

March 12, 1992

New Mexico 011 Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

REF: Texaco State H #2 (NMGSAU #1611)
Dear Mr. Sexton:

Amerada Hess Corporation respectfully requests your consideration of
the attached information in reference to the well listed below. The
well in question, the Texaco State H #2, Unit K, Section 32, T-19S,
R-37E was identified by the NMOCD as an out of zone completion in
the Eumont.

Texaco recently supplied Amerada Hess with a copy of a C-103 dated
August 29, 1981 showing that the zone was squeezed in 1981 and the
Eumont was abandoned. Please see attachment. As a result we feel
with the information provided to us, the Texaco State H #2 should be
taken off of the out of zone completion listing.

If you concur with our determinations, we would appreciate your
approval. If you require any additional information, please feel
free to call me at 393-2144.

Very truly yours,

D580 66l

Rob Williams
NMGSAU Unit Superintendent

RLW:tTh

attachment

xc: R. Hart (Texaco-Hobbs)
. Almrud (Seminole)

. Young
. Haas

. Uecker

J
A
E
J
File



